

GNHA BOG Meeting

April 20, 2017

PRESENT: Ken Secchiaroli, Jay Frogameni, Dave Saia, Danny Anselmo, Richie Coan, Rudy Croteau, Tom Perron, and Mary Perron

ABSENT: Agnes Bellody

The meeting was called to order by Ken Secchiaroli at 6:02pm.

A motion by Tom Perron and seconded by Jay Frogameni to approve the March minutes. UNANIMOUS

Ken informed the Board that the 2017-2018 proposed annual budget has been completed. Mailing to the membership will be sent immediately.

Jay Frogameni will give presentation to general assembly regarding portable toilets, fencing, power, and internet.

Joe from Beacon communications will give an overview of the security camera proposal to the membership.

The clubhouse has been cleaned.

New buoys/rope will be purchased. The plan is to extend the buoys out 50 feet.

Tom Perron reported that the summer parking lot/beach employees (5) have been hired. Staff tee shirts are ordered and will be distributed prior to Memorial weekend.

Mary Perron presented the Board with a financial summary.

Danny Anselmo will contact the Town for the beach cleaning – to be done prior to Memorial weekend.

A motion by Mary Perron and seconded by Tom Perron to adjourn the meeting at 6:32pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Cheryl L. Kardys/Secretary